

University of Helsinki | Faculty of Biological and Environmental Sciences | Molecular and Integrative Biosciences Research Program MIBS
and Helsinki Institute of Sustainability Science HELSUS
P.O.Box 65 (Viikinkaari 9, zip 00790) | FI-00014 University of Helsinki, Finland | Biocenter-1, room 2313

From: "(10)(2e) @helsinki.fi>
Date: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 at 17.32
To: (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @utu.fi>, "(10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @helsinki.fi>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @ntnu.no>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @imbim.uu.se>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @reagen.com>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @reagen.com>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @vtt.fi>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @vtt.fi>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @vtt.fi>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @helsinki.fi>, "(10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @helsinki.fi>, "(10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @helsinki.fi>, "(10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @helsinki.fi>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @vtt.fi>, "(10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @helsinki.fi>, "(10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @helsinki.fi>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>, - (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @mf.uni-lj.si>, (10)(2e) <(10)(2e) @hus.fi>, "(10)(2e) @sbpdiscovey.org" <(10)(2e) @sbpdiscovey.org>
Subject: IMI draft and budget proposal for discussion

(10)(2e) has shared OneDrive for Business files with you. To view them, click the links below.

 [PartB1-3_RAMSES-I_IMI_draft1.doc](#)

 [budget-proposal-IMI-150320.xlsx](#)

Good morning!

Here is finally the draft for our IMI-application, and a budget proposal. My apologies for being late on this, (10)(1d)
 (10)(1d)

Please send your additions and comments latest on Monday 23.3.2020.

I am attaching both a OneDrive-version and a regular version, hopefully you can use the OneDrive-version and we can see changes in real-time, remember to check your settings for sharing!

All new partners, add yourself to the list of partners, and add your contributions to the work packages or write a new work package (there is an empty template in the draft that you can use).

Everyone, please check the section excellence that should include the **methodology** and our approaches. Please add **your other related projects, deliverables, risks and how to manage them**. We also need to formulate a better business plan, but I will get back to that later.

Finally, I will soon also send the section 4-6 with partner descriptions to be updated. I will also work with our financial officers to sort out how we should include the business partners, and while waiting for your contributions, I am working on all the common sections of the draft.

best wishes,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e)
 (10)(2e)
 University of Helsinki,
 Department of Virology and Department of Veterinary Biosciences
 Finland
 +358-50-4471588; (10)(2e) @helsinki.fi

